
10/10/23, 3:13 PM Kreon Finnancial Services Limited Mail - Request for issue of Nil pending certificate

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07aa3138a3&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1779358990070287635&simpl=msg-f:1779358990070… 1/3

Kreon Finnancial Ltd <info@kreon.in>

Request for issue of Nil pending certificate
Yatin Bhavsar <yatin.bhavsar@bseindia.com> Tue, Oct 10, 2023 at 2:39 PM
To: Kreon Finnancial Ltd <info@kreon.in>
Cc: IS <is@bseindia.com>

Dear Sir/Madam,

 

There are NIL complainant spending against  as on dated 10/10/2023.

 

Yatin J. Bhavsar

DIS

 

BSE Limited, 1st Floor, Cama Building, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400001, India

T: 2272 8016 F: +91 M: +91 www.bseindia.com

 

                       

 

 

This mail is classified as 'BSE - PUBLIC' by yatin.bhavsar on October 10, 2023 at 14:39:17.   

From: Kreon Finnancial Ltd <info@kreon.in>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 1:21 PM
To: Yatin Bhavsar <yatin.bhavsar@bseindia.com>
Cc: IS <is@bseindia.com>
Subject: Re: Request for issue of Nil pending certificate

 

*CAUTION*: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Dear Sir/Madam

 

Kindly issue the nil pending certificate as per below mail.

 

--
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